

CRACKER — HATTERAS



Builder: <u>HATTERAS</u> **LOA**: 64' 0" (19.51m)

Year Built: 2011 **Beam**: 19' 6" (5.94m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 4' 10" (1.47m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 35 Kts. (40 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs CRACKER — HATTERAS from our catalogue. Presently, at Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., we have a wide variety of yachts available on our sale's list. We also work in close contact with all the big yacht manufacturers from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **CRACKER** — **HATTERAS** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 2 of 30

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	7
Overview	7
Basic Information	7
Dimensions	8
Speed, Capacities and Weight	8
Accommodations	8
Hull and Deck Information	8
Engine Information	8
DETAILED INFORMATION	9
Description	9
Features to Consider	9
Exterior Finish/Construction	9
Hardware & Miscellaneous	10
Engine Compartment & Bilge	10
Electrical Systems	11
Electronics Installed when New	12
Flybridge	12
Cockpit	13
Galley/Dinette	14
Salon	14
Lower Companionway	15
Full-Beam Master Stateroom	15
Bow Guest Stateroom	15
Port Guest Stateroom	15
Fourth Stateroom	16
Master Head	16
Guest Heads	16

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 3 of 30

Decor Upgrades	17
Foredeck Upgrades	17
Exclusions	17
Disclaimer	17
PHOTOS	18
Aerial profile	18
Profile	18
Bridge helm	18
Bridge helm	18
Bridge helm	19
Bridge electronics	19
Bridge electronics	19
Bridge	20
Bridge seating	20
Bridge	20
Bridge	20
Bridge	21

Bridge	21
Cockpit	21
Cockpit seating	21
Cockpit seating	22
Cockpit seating	22
Dinette	22
Dinette	22
Dinette	22
Electrical room	22
Electrical room	22
Engine room	22
Engine room	23
Engine room	24
Engine room	24
Engine room	24
Forward guest head	24
Forward guest head	24
Forward guest head	24

Forward stateroom	24
Forward stateroom	24
Forward stateroom	25
Galley	26
Galley	26
Laundry	26
Master head	26
Master head	26
Master head	26
Master stateroom	26
Master stateroom	26
Master stateroom	27
Port guest head	27
Port guest stateroom	27
Port guest stateroom	27
Port guest stateroom	28
Port guest stateroom	28
Port guest stateroom	28

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 6 of 30

	Salon	28
	Salon	28
	Salon	28
	Salon	28
	Starboard guest stateroom	28
	Starboard guest stateroom	29
	Starboard guest stateroom	29
C	ONTACTS	30
	Contact details	30
	Telephones	30
	Office hours	30
	Address	30

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page **7** of **30**

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

A very custom boat built by a long time Hatteras owner. Every thought and detail went into the design and layout with the extreme angler in mind, including the beautiful painted hull.

Some features to consider:

- FURUNO ELECTRONICS
- CAT C32A 1800 HP Extended warranty until October 2015
- TWIN GENERATORS
- CUSTOM PIPEWELDERS TOWER
- TEAK COCKPIT
- CUSTOM PAINTED "MASK"

Many other features. Please call for showing.

It's a Boater's Dream, the perfect combination of fishing, relaxation, convenience and comfort. Stretching at a length of 64 feet, the features and accommodations are endless. Fish with the utmost confidence aware of a strong and durable exterior structure, an innovative hull design and a sophisticated propulsion system. It's rough on the exterior yet the inside offers a stunning and spacious living area with a four-stateroom, three-head layout that can accommodate a crowd without ever feeling crowded.

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Model Year: 2011

Year Built: 2011 Country: United States

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 8 of 30

Dimensions

LOA: 64' 0" (19.51m) **Beam**: 19' 6" (5.94m)

Max Draft: 4' 10" (1.47m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH) Cruise Speed RPM: 2000 Kts.

Max Speed: 35 Kts. (40 MPH) Max Speed RPM: 2300 Kts.

Water Capacity: 343 Gallons Holding Tank: 105 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 1950 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass

Engine Information

Manufacturer: Caterpillar

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 9 of 30

DETAILED INFORMATION

Description

A very custom boat built by a long time Hatteras owner. Every thought and detail went into the design and layout with the extreme angler in mind, including the beautiful painted hull.

Some features to consider:

- FURUNO ELECTRONICS
- CAT C32A 1800 HP Extended warranty until October 2015
- TWIN GENERATORS
- CUSTOM PIPEWELDERS TOWER
- TEAK COCKPIT
- CUSTOM PAINTED "MASK"

Many other features. Please call for showing.

It's a Boater's Dream, the perfect combination of fishing, relaxation, convenience and comfort. Stretching at a length of 64 feet, the features and accommodations are endless. Fish with the utmost confidence aware of a strong and durable exterior structure, an innovative hull design and a sophisticated propulsion system. Her interior offers a stunning and spacious living area with a four-stateroom, three-head layout that can accommodate a crowd without ever feeling crowded.

Copy and paste the link to this slide show:

Features to Consider

- FURUNO ELECTRONICS - CAT C32A 1800 HP - TWIN GENERATORS - CUSTOM PIPEWELDERS TOWER - TEAK COCKPIT - CUSTOM PAINTED "MASK" And much more!

Exterior Finish/Construction

Lower Arrangement Selection (Lower Arrangement - Four Stateroom, Three Head with Pocket Door) Isophthalic gelcoat, exterior layer, white Blister-resistant vinylester resin in hull bottom skin coat Hull and superstructure linear polyester/polyurethane coating Polymer/copper-based anti-fouling bottom paint Boot stripe, linear

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 10 of 30

polyester/polyurethane coating Decks, non-skid surface, polyurethane paint with polymeric beads Solid fiberglass hull bottom Hull sides and superstructure laminated with PVC foam core Fiberglass stringers Steel laminated in stringers at key locations to bolt engine mounts Engine room bulkheads and decks of resin-infused composite construction using PVC foam core with layers of fiberglass laminate on each side

Hardware & Miscellaneous

Wood bulkheads, cabinetry and trim with a satin or high-gloss polyester finish in cherry All hardware polished chrome with brushed chrome in galley 60-pound Danforth anchor, anchor line and deck hawse pipe with anchor tensioner Four polished stainless-steel springline cleats with chafing strips, through bolted in aluminum backing plate Polished stainless-steel bow cleats and chocks with chafing strips, through-bolted in aluminum backing plate Two polished stainless-steel stern cleats and hawse pipes, through-bolted in aluminum backing plate Polished anodized welded aluminum rails on bow, side-deck and flybridge, drilled and tapped in aluminum backing plates Fog bell Dual air horns Zincs on rudders and shafts Black braided nylon mooring lines (6) Alloy 22 high-strength propeller shafts, 3 ½" Manganese bronze dripless rudder seals Dripless shaft seals with spare seals Life jackets (8) Life ring Portable "drychem" fire extinguishers (7), U.L. approved type in compliance with United States Coast Guard and ABYC standards Stainless-steel trim tabs Manganese bronze struts Stainless-steel rudders 7-blade propellers, Nibral high performance Reboarding steps to cockpit Black fenders (4) Deck plates for fuel and water fills and waste pump out Heavy duty engine couplings Generator exhaust, water separator Anchor locker on bow deck

Engine Compartment & Bilge

UPGRADE: Additional Generator Selection (Generator, 27 KW, Additional) UPGRADE: Engine Selection (CAT C-32A 1800 BHP) UPGRADE: Air Conditioning Back Up Sea Water Pump, Plumbed and Wired, Single Watermaker Selection (Watermaker, 1400 GPD, Sea Recovery - with pre-filter, uv filter and fresh water rinse) UPGRADE: MECHANICAL GUAGES IN ENGINE ROOM FOR CAT ENGINES UPGRADE: TWO DIVE TANK HOLDERS IN AFT AREA OF ENGINEROOM UPGRADE: REMOTE SWITCH FOR THE MACERATOR PUMP LOCATED IN THE PORT ATTIC UPGRADE: REMOTE CONTROL PANEL FOR THE WATERMAKER LOCATION IN THE PORT ATTIC Water manifold with centralized shut-off valve for sinks and showers Pultruded fiberglass rudder shelf AC fluorescent lights DC lights DC bilge blower Twin diesel, freshwater-cooled main engines with electrically controlled marine gears, neutral interlocks, exhaust silencers, engine hour meters, alternators, fuel filters and seawater strainers FM200 fixed fire extinguishing system for engine compartment with automatic and remote manual controls, plus audible and visual discharge signals One 27.5kW freshwater-cooled Electronic Quiet Diesel Onan generator(D) with shock mounts, seawater strainer, remote start, fuel/water separator, hour meter, water lift muffler and sound enclosure Pressure and temperature

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 11 of 30

controlled forced air induction system for engine combustion air and fans ducted from cockpit (single fan reversible for flowthrough ventilation) Polyethylene water lines Electric fuel transfer system with three pumps, providing back-up capability, with filtration and dry tank protection for pump Freshwater fill hose for engines and generator AC compressed air system with air line and regulator 24-volt DC bilge and sump pumps: five at 3700 gph and four at 2000 gph, with heavy-duty float switches and protective guards Auxiliary emergency bilge pump, 150 gpm in lazarette Bronze/chrome plated ball-valves through-bolted in solid fiberglass on all underwater through hull fittings with electrical bonding throughout Pressurized 230 volt AC freshwater pump 230-volt AC 30-gallon electric water heater U.L. Marine-listed fiberglass fuel tanks constructed with fire-retardant resin and bronze fittings, and coated with fire-retardant paint Fiberglass water tanks, constructed with bronze fittings and materials which comply with the requirements of Title 21 for food and drugs. Fiberglass holding tanks, constructed with bronze fittings and 24-volt DC sewage pump, plumbed for dockside pump-out, with 3/4 full display and alarm as part of systems monitor programmable logic controller 110-volt AC reversible oil changing system for engines, gear and generator with Hatteras patented quick disconnect U.L. Marine-listed fuel filter/water separator, generator Sealed shower sump, one each U.L. Marine-listed duplex fuel filters/water separators with bypass manifold, engines Electric fuel priming pumps, engines Powder coated grab rails Painted polyurethane engine room and bilges Air conditioning compressors and pumps United States Coast Guard type A1 U.L. Marine-listed fuel lines Isolated discharge sea chest 1" stainless-steel steering tie bar with pivoting self-aligning ball joint connection at all cylinder and tie bar connections Insulation in deck Pick-up sea chests Digital monitoring for main engines in battery panel with start and stop switches Rubber deck mat between engines Seawater pressure system with AC pump Transducer well, glycol filled

Electrical Systems

Two 24-volt banks of heavy-duty, 12-volt marine batteries mounted in fire-retardant fiberglass boxes U.L. 1426 listed boat cable, tin coated with insulation Gel/lead acid compatible 240-volt automatic/ programmable battery charger, 50/60 Hz Automatic battery paralleling system with switch at control console Two 240 volt, 50 amp, transformer connected retractable shore cords with over-current protection (cockpit) AC and DC lights and fixtures AC dimmable lights in master and salon / galley AC duplex outlets with ground fault protection Battery control panels with fuses and isolation switches DC electronics panel with magnetic circuit breakers (flybridge) AC and DC distribution panels with magnetic circuit breakers AC switching panel with source selector switches, volt meter, ammeter, frequency meters, generator start/stop controls, interlock selector breakers and voltage boost switch Navigation lights Ground fault protection on AC receptacles and lighting circuits Air conditioning 58,000 BTU (88,000 BTU with enclosed bridge), with reverse-cycle heating, with AC compressors, individually controlled by SMX controls Omni-directional TV antenna Ventilation fans in

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 12 of 30

attic space

Electronics Installed when New

RADAR • FURUNO: DRS12A 12KW RADAR TRANSCEIVER • FURUNO: 6' OPEN ARRAY ANTENNA • FURUNO: 20 METER NAV3D SIGNAL CABLE FOR DRS25A • VEI: 15" LED SERIES SUPER SUNLIGHT DISPLAY • EXTRON: DVI TO VGA ADAPTER • VEI: HD15 15' SVGA CABLE M-M • FURUNO: MFDBB NAVNET 3D BB PROCESSOR • FURUNO: GP330B GPS/WAAS ANTENNA WEATHER/SOUNDER • FURUNO: NAVNET SIRIUS SATELLITE WEATHER • FURUNO: DFF3 EXTERNAL BB NETWORK SOUNDER • HST: INSTALL TRANSDUCERS IN A HATTERAS OIL BOX • VEI: 15" LED SERIES SUPER SUNLIGHT DISPLAY • EXTRON: DVI TO VGA ADAPTER • VEI: HD15 15' SVGA CABLE M-M NETWORK CABLES • FURUNO: HUB101 DEDICATED INTERSWITCH HUB • FURUNO: 5M LAN CABLE ASSEMBLY (3) • FURUNO: 10M LAN CABLE ASSEMBLY (2) GPS PLOTTER • FURUNO: MFDBB NAVNET 3D BB PROCESSOR • FURUNO: GP330B GPS/WAAS ANTENNA CHARTS • FURUNO: NAV3D CARIBBEAN CHART GPS PLOTTER DISPLAY • VEI: 15" LED SERIES SUPER SUNLIGHT DISPLAY • EXTRON: DVI TO VGA ADAPTER • VEI: HD15 15' SVGA CABLE M-M POWER DISPLAY • HATTERAS: BREAKER PANEL 12V • NEWMAR: 32-12-50 DC CONVERTER HATTERAS SUPPLIED • HATTERAS: 56' TO 64' STANDARD PACKAGE GEAR AUTOPILOT • SIMRAD: AP2403 BASIC AUTOPILOT SYSTEM • SIMRAD: 20M SIMNET CABLE • HOSES AND FITTINGS FOR HATTERAS AP • FURUNO: NMEA 2000 SINGLE ENDED CABLE 1M 2ND VHF • ICOM: M604 VHF RADIO • DIGITAL: 532-VW-HST 16' VHF ANTENNA • RUPP: PAK-0006 4-WAY FLAT MOUNT W/SUPPORT • ICOM: MB75 FLUSH MOUNT KIT • ICOM: OPC-999 OPTIONAL EXTENSION CABLE SALON • ICOM: IC-HM162B COMMAND MIC3 • ICOM: OPC-1540 EXTENSION CABLE SPOT LIGHT • ACR: RCL-100D 24V REMOTE CONTROL SEARCHLIGHT (2) - URP-102 POINT PAD - URC-102 MASTER CONTROLLER 200K CD NIGHT VISION CAMERA • OCEANVIEW: APOLLO II THERMAL IMAGE CAMERA - 2 CAMS: LOW LUX AND INFARED NIGHT VISION - 360DEG PAN RANGE - 320X240 THERMAL IMAGER - 750' @36DEG FOV HUMAN DETECTION RANGE - LCD CONTROL PANEL - 9 HZ FRAMES PER SECOND SAT TV DOME • KVH: TRACVISION M7 US SAT TV SYSTEM - 24" DISH • KVH: H23 HDTV DIRECTV RECEIVER (4) • XANTECH: IR KIT (4) • APC: 420 SMART UPS ENGINE ROOM • RAYMARINE: CAM100 REVERSE IMAGE DAY/NIGHT MARINE CAMERA • CABLE ELECTRONICS: 4-WAY A/V COMPOSITE DISTRIBUTION AMPLIFIER TOWER DISPLAY • FURUNO: MFD8 NAVNET 3D CHART PLOTTER • 8.4" COLOR LCD MULTIFUNCTION DISPLAY • FURUNO: 10M LAN CABLE ASSEMBLY TOWER VHF • ICOM: IC-HM162B COMMAND MIC3 • LARGE LCD DISPLAY • ICOM: OPC-1541 OPTIONAL EXTENSION CABLE (2) TOWER AUTOPILOT • SIMRAD: AP24 SECOND STATION • CONTROL UNIT W/ ACCESSORIES

Flybridge

UPGRADE: Air Conditioning Blowers, Open Bridge UPGRADE: FLYBRIDGE FREEZER, 8

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 13 of 30

CU FT, TOP LOADING UPGRADE: FRESHWATER CONNECTION ON FLYBRIDGE FOR TOWER WASH DOWN UPGRADE: HELM CHAIRS CUSTOM (RELEASE MARINE) WITH WHITE SEATS AND TEAK ARMS AND BACKS. BASE STAINLESS STEEL SLIDES Systems monitor with programmable logic controller readout, visual and audible signals for engine, alternator, high bilge water, fire warning in engine compartment, fire extinguisher discharge, AC power loss, smoke detectors, battery voltage, ³/₄ full holding tank monitor, and carbon monoxide detectors Molded fiberglass Icom VHF, Furuno RD30 depth and temp Polished anodized welded aluminum rails and stanchions Ushaped lounge removable vinyl-covered polyfoam cushions and storage underneath Control station with all necessary switches and dimmable lighted instrument panel Compass with dimmable light Pod console with custom wheel and single-lever clutch and throttle controls (electronic) with emergency back-up, engine synchronization, and trolling valve control switches Hydraulic power-assisted steering Twin Murray Sea-19 adjustable teak helmchairs with stainless-steel hardware and footrest DC AM/FM stereo receiver with CD player and speakers Fuel level gauges Rod storage in forward bench seat Top-loading insulated drink box Additional storage areas beneath seat(s) and console Neutral interlock switches allowing engine to start in neutral only Powdercoated grab rails AC weatherproof receptacle

Cockpit

UPGRADE: Cockpit Ice Machine Selection (Cockpit Chipped Ice Machine, Eskimo, One Outlet Only) UPGRADE: VERTICAL TACKLE CENTER, LOWER MEZZANINE UPGRADE: TEAK COAMING BOARDS, SHAPED, NATURAL FINISH, CAROLINA EDITION UPGRADE: TEAK COVERING BOARDS, NATURAL FINISH, CAROLINA EDITION UPGRADE: TEAK HELM POD, HIGH BUILD FINISH, CAROLINA EDITION UPGRADE: TEAK MEZZANINE DECK, NATURAL FINISH, CAROLINA EDITION UPGRADE: Cockpit Fishbox, Port In Deck - Circulating Livewell UPGRADE: Drop Down Wing Station With Clutch & Throttle Controls, Mezzanine UPGRADE: Cockpit Coaming Lights UPGRADE: POMPANETTE WING BOARD ROD HOLDERS, EACH UPGRADE: TWO 12 VOLT HUBBLE OUTLETS (USE C914C30) ALONG SIDE THE TWO 24 VOLT OUTLETS IN THE COCKPIT UNDER THE PORT AND STARBOARD GUNNELS UPGRADE: THREE 15 DEGREE ROD HOLDERS IN THE TRANSOM COVERBOARD. ONE CENTERED AND THE OTHER TWO IN EACH CORNER UPGRADE: RELEASE MARINE TUNA FIGHTING CHAIR WITH 12 INCH OFFSET, 5 ORD HOLDER ROCKET LAUNCHERS

Molded fiberglass, 164 square feet including 17 square feet of seating Seating with cushions across upper mezzanine Polished anodized aluminum ladder to flybridge with acrylic steps Transom door Fiberglass cockpit boarding step box with storage Sliding glass door to deckhouse Stereo speakers with volume control DC overhead lights under flybridge overhang Powder-coated grab rails on cabinside Door and hatch with lock to engine compartment Seawater and freshwater wash down outlets with Hatteras patented quick disconnect Shore water connections with pressure-reducing valve and

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 14 of 30

Hatteras patented quick disconnect, one each port and starboard Two tackle drawers with perforated stainless-steel bottom, covered by cabinet door, starboard mezzanine 10 cubic-foot bait freezer, port mezzanine Two 14-gallon storage tubs Two 62" fish boxes with macerator, flush in deck, hinged with gas cylinders Storage in steps to deckhouse with chill box in top step Lazzarette access through hatch Aluminum mounting plate laminated in deck for fighting chair Polished stainless-steel rod holders, flush mount, set of 4 Transom hawsers ISO scuppers

Galley/Dinette

UPGRADE: Galley Appliance Selection (Galley - Third Unit, Sub Zero Undercounter Appliance) (2 Ref And 1 Freezer) UPGRADE: DINETTE TABLE TOP - (RELEASE MARINE) TOP CENTER FIELD OF MAPPA BURL WITH 1/2" INLAY OF SAPELE POMELE AND SOLID STOCK CHERRY EDGES; HIGH GLOSS Amtico vinyl-strip flooring Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Fixed frameless windows with dark tinted safety glass Microwave/convection oven covered by cabinet door AC and DC lights and fixtures AC dimmable lights AC duplex outlets Genuine wood inserts to match interior finish on appliance fascia Dinette with storage under seat Solid-surface countertops, undermount sink and storage cabinets made of genuine wood to match interior finish AC undercounter refrigerator and freezer drawer units AC four burner ceramic cooktop One-half hp continuous feed garbage disposal Drawers (2) in galley fascia, (2) in upper cabinets behind doors Air conditioning dispersed through fluted valances, port and starboard Fluted wood valances with duette blinds Vacuum unit, one outlet Throw pillows

Salon

UPGRADE: Half Moon Amtico Flooring At Salon Door UPGRADE: Pneumatic Sliding Door, Aft Salon UPGRADE: CARPET RUNNER - SALON UPGRADE: Salon Sofa, U Shaped UPGRADE: COMPANIONWAY WOOD REVEALS UPGRADE: SALON TO HAVE A 42 INCH STANDARD TV WITH THE BOSE LIFESTYLE 35 SYSTEM UPGRADE: ALL SALON, GALLEY. AND DINETTE CABINET DOORS AND DRAWERS INCLUDING SUB ZERO FRONTS RAISED PANELS UPGRADE: HAND RAIL IN SALON OVERHEAD UPGRADE: SALON COCKTAIL TABLE (RELEASE MARINE) 28"D X 32"L X 18"H Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Fluted wood valances with duette blinds Sliding full glass door to cockpit, concealed by wood bulkhead when open 42" LCD TV with omni-directional antenna Bose® Lifestyle 35 home theater with AM/FM, CD/DVD, and surround sound speakers Whirlpool icemaker Fixed frameless windows with tinted safety glass AC and DC lights and fixtures AC dimmable lights AC duplex outlets L-shaped lounge with rod storage, loose cushions, arm rests and double needle stitching Throw pillows Air conditioning dispersed through fluted wood valances, port and starboard Carbon monoxide detector Smoke detector Polished stainless-steel threshold at salon door

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 15 of 30

Lower Companionway

Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access)
Wallcovering Flush-panel genuine wood doors to match interior finish with door stops
to master stateroom, guest stateroom and guest head Steps to salon with storage
underneath DC light fixtures Access to port/starboard storage and electric panels with
DC light AC duplex outlet Washer/dryer

Full-Beam Master Stateroom

UPGRADE: PLEXI MIRRORED CEILING, MASTER HEAD UPGRADE: Mattress, HMC System UPGRADE: MASTER STATEROOM HAS A 26 INCH TV AND BOSE 321 SYSTEM Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Padded panels on hullside(s) and bulkhead(s) (installed on track system for service access) King-sized tapered berth with upholstered headboard Upholstered berth base Polyfoam mattress, spread, throw pillows, pillows, pillow shams, mattress pad and sheets(E) Cedar-lined hanging locker with doors and automatic light Nightstands with drawers Twin dressers with drawers 19" LCD TV Bose® 3-2-1 GS with AM/FM and DVD/CD w/speakers Full-length mirror AC and DC lights and fixtures AC dimmable lights DC low-voltage lights under berth AC duplex outlets Private access to head Smoke detector Carbon monoxide detector Air conditioning dispersed through fluted valances, port and starboard SMX HVAC compartment controlled

Bow Guest Stateroom

UPGRADE: Bow Stateroom Arrangement Selection (Bow Stateroom with Queen Berth - Standard) UPGRADE: 15 LCD TV - BOW STATEROOM UPGRADE: PLEXI MIRRORED CEILING, BOW HEAD UPGRADE: Mattress, HMC System Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Padded panels on hullside(s) and bulkhead(s) (installed on track system for service access) Queen-sized tapered berth with upholstered headboard and cedar-lined storage underneath accessed via pneumatic cylinders Upholstered berth base Polyfoam mattress, spread, throw pillows, pillows, pillow shams, mattress pad and sheets(E) Cedar-lined hanging lockers with automatic light Nightstands with storage, port and starboard Dressers port and starboard DC AM/FM stereo receiver with CD player and speakers Full-length mirror AC and DC lights and fixtures DC low-voltage lights under berth AC duplex outlets Private access to head Smoke detector Carbon monoxide detector SMX HVAC compartment controlled Screened overhead hatch with privacy cover

Port Guest Stateroom

UPGRADE: 15 LCD TV - PORT STATEROOM UPGRADE: Mattress, HMC System

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 16 of 30

UPGRADE: HANGING LOCKER IN THE FOURTH STATEROOM SHELF AND HANGING RODS ARE REMOVABLE (TO BE USED FOR ROD STORAGE) Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Padded panels on hullside(s) and bulkhead(s) (installed on track system for service access) Twin berths with storage underneath, port stateroom Upholstered berth base Polyfoam mattresses, spreads, throw pillows, pillows, pillow shams, mattress pads and sheets Cedar-lined hanging locker with door and automatic light Full-length mirror AC and DC lights and fixtures AC duplex outlets Private access to head Smoke detector Carbon monoxide detector SMX HVAC compartment controlled Overhead cabinets outboard

Fourth Stateroom

UPGRADE: PLEXI MIRRORED CEILING, STARBOARD HEAD (DAY HEAD)

UPGRADE: Mattress, HMC System Carpeting Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Padded panels on hullside(s) and bulkhead(s) (installed on track system for service access) Upper and lower berths with storage under lower berth accessed via pneumatic cylinders Upholstered berth base Polyfoam mattresses, spreads, throw pillows, pillows, pillow shams, mattress pads and sheets Cedar-lined hanging locker with door and automatic light Full-length mirror AC and DC lights and fixtures AC duplex outlets Smoke detector Carbon monoxide detector SMX HVAC compartment controlled

Master Head

Amtico vinyl-strip flooring Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Wallcovering Solid-surface countertops with solid-surface backsplash, sidesplash and integral sink over storage cabinet made of genuine wood to match interior finish with bowed fronts Hardwood baseboards Stall shower with molded seat, single door and automatic enclosed sump pump Storage cabinet with mirror above sink Towel bar Headhunter freshwater toilet 120 volt AC air freshener blower AC and DC lights and fixtures DC low-voltage lights under toe kicks AC duplex outlet Plexi mirror around upper cabinet Air conditioning discharge Holding tank 3/4 full indicator light

Guest Heads

Amtico vinyl-strip flooring Padded panel headliner (installed on track system for service access) Wallcovering Solid-surface countertops with solid-surface backsplash, side splash and integral sink over storage cabinet made of genuine wood to match interior finish with bowed fronts Hardwood baseboards Stall shower with door, seat and automatic enclosed sump pump Upper storage cabinet with mirror Towel bar Headhunter freshwater toilet 120V AC air freshener blower AC and DC lights and fixtures AC dimmable lights DC low-voltage lights under toe kicks AC duplex outlet Plexi-

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 17 of 30

mirror around upper cabinet Holding tank $\frac{3}{4}$ full indicator light Screened overhead hatch with privacy cover

Decor Upgrades

GALLEY COUNTERTOPS (NOT TO INCLUDE BACKSPLASH OR DINETTE TOP) (COASTAL COUNTERTOPS) GOLDEN BEACH WITH BULLNOSE EDGE MASTER HEAD COUNTERTOP (COASTAL COUNTERTOPS) GOLDEN BEACH WITH BULLNOSE EDGE PORT HEAD COUNTERTOP (COASTAL COUNTERTOPS) GOLDEN BEACH WITH BULLNOSE EDGE BOW/DAY HEAD COUNTERTOP (COASTAL COUNTERTOPS) GOLDEN BEACH WITH BULLNOSE EDGE

Foredeck Upgrades

WASH DOWN, FRESHWATER, FOREDECK, ADDL OUTLET CUSTOM ALUMINUM BOW RAILS BLACK MASK 2500 POUND MAXWELL WINDLASS WITH STAINLESS STEEL FOOT SWITCHES PLOW STYLE ANCHOR WITH 300 FEET ROPE AND CHAIN TEAK DECKING ON BOW AREA AROUND WINDLASS AND CLEATS

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 18 of 30

PHOTOS

	Aerial profile
Aerial profile	Aerial profile
Aerial profile	Profile
Aerial profile	Profile
Aerial profile	Profile
Aerial profile Bridge helm	Profile Bridge helm

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 19 of 30

Bridge helm	Bridge electronics
Bridge electronics	Bridge
Bridge	Bridge
Bridge	Bridge

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 20 of 30

Bridge	Bridge seating
Bridge seating	Bridge seating
Bridge seating	Bridge seating
Bridge seating Bridge	Bridge seating Bridge

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 21 of 30

Bridge	Bridge
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit Cockpit seating

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 22 of 30

Cockpit seating	Cockpit seating
Dinette	Dinette
Dinette	Electrical room
Electrical room	Engine room

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 23 of 30

Engine room	Engine room
Engine room	Engine room
Engine room	Engine room
Engine room Engine room	Engine room Engine room

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 24 of 30

Engine room	Engine room
Engine room	Forward guest head
Forward guest head	Forward guest head
Forward stateroom	Forward stateroom

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 25 of 30

Forward stateroom	Forward stateroom
Forward stateroom	Forward stateroom
Galley	Galley
Galley	Galley

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 26 of 30

Galley	Galley
Laundry	Master head
Master head	Master head
Master stateroom	Master stateroom

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 27 of 30

Master stateroom	Master stateroom
Master stateroom	Master stateroom
Master stateroom	Port guest head
Port guest stateroom	Port guest stateroom

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 28 of 30

Port guest stateroom	Port guest stateroom
Port guest stateroom	Salon
Salon	Salon
Salon	Starboard guest stateroom

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 29 of 30

Starboard guest stateroom	Starboard guest stateroom

CRACKER — HATTERAS Page 30 of 30

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: **+1(954)274-4435**

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004